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Nikki,

For your next Friday email.

Nate

Nathan Mosier
Professor and Head | Agricultural & Biological Engineering

Indiana Soybean Alliance Chair in Soybean Utilization Research
0: 765-494-1162 | mosiern@purdue.edu | purdue.edu/abe
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From: Alex Thomasson via ASABE Engage <Mail@ConnectedCommunity.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 2:00 PM

To: Mosier, Nathan S <mosiern@purdue.edu>

Subject: EOPD-210 Department Heads : faculty position at Mississippi State University

---- External Email: Use caution with attachments, links, or sharing data ----

EOPD-210 Department Heads

Post New Message

faculty position at Mississippi State University

Apr 30, 2024 2:00 PM
Alex Thomasson

Dear folks,

Please share this position announcement with your students and any others who

may be interested: careers.asabe.org/jobs/20012295/assistant-professor. We will
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consider candidates with experience and expertise in all areas of
agricultural/biosystems engineering, but strength in sensors, analytics, and
mechatronics for autonomous systems and precision agriculture are particularly
desirable.

Thanks much,
Alex
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